

Hamza Sheikh

Front End Developer | | Driving License: UK & UAE

Al Ain, United Arab Emirates | +971551036723 | h/sheikh05@gmail.com

github.com/HamzaSheikh05 hs-personal-portfolio.netlify.app



Summary

I'm a motivated and self-starting Junior Front-End Developer, I have hands-on experience in JavaScript, React, and popular Front-End Libraries like Tailwind CSS and Bootstrap. My eagerness to learn and adapt quickly to new tools and technologies sets me apart in the field.

Work experience

Junior Front End Developer March 2022 - Present

EMIRATES FINANCIAL CONSULTING LIMITED (Remote)

- Write high-quality, maintainable and efficient code by following best practices.
- Improve existing applications to modernized UI through the use of React and Tailwind.
- Debug application code using Firefox and Chrome debugging tools.
- Create User Interfaces (UIs) using React and Tailwind.
- Conduct snapshot and unit testing using Jest.
- Integrate RESTful services by implementing promises for asynchronous operations.
- Utilizing Git for version control and creating pull and merge requests to ensure error-free code.
- Use React-Router to create Dynamic Routing when necessary.
- Create reusable and scalable components based on Figma designs in React and Tailwind in collaboration with UI and UX teams.
- Write reusable functions using ES6 syntax.
- Work collaboratively with teams by creating branches of git repositories to test changes and maintain high code quality.
- Handle technical issues and errors.
- Create custom hooks to fetch data from APIs.

Front End Developer (Industrial Training) January 2023 - March 2023

Brainnest (Germany)

- Writing efficient, testable, and well-designed code by adhering to industry best practices.
- Improving application performance using Firefox and Chrome debugging tools.
- Creating visually appealing UIs using **HTML**, **CSS** and **JavaScript**.
- Utilizing **Git** for version control and creating pull and merge requests to ensure error-free code.
- Handling technical issues and errors.
- Creating reusable functions using **ES6** syntax.
- Working collaboratively with teams by creating branches of git repositories to test changes and maintain high code quality.

IT and Sales Manager October 2019 - February 2022

Saadia Trading Co.LLC

- Regularly meet with employees for progress reviews and assessments, discussing any problems or grievances they may have.
- Promote a positive and open work environment where employees feel comfortable speaking up about issues.
- Manage and supervise other staff, ensuring they are assigned and carry out proper tasks.
- Analyse project risks and evaluate scenarios to minimise risk.
- Manage projects and ensure high quality of results.
- Complete projects within the assigned budget.
- Managing and authorising Credit/Card/Cash orders.
- Monitor employee progress.
- Train and brief new employees.
- Prioritising stocks and orders.

Skills

JavaScript



ES6



React



HTML



CSS



Tailwind CSS



BootStrap



Git



Python



Vue JS



Java



Other Skills

Operations



Written and Verbal
Communication



Attention to detail



Problem-solving



Multitasking and prioritizing



- Digitising Inventory and managing database.
- Accounts Handling.
- Purchase/Sales of spare parts.
- Quotation & Invoice management.
- Maintaining the website and updating content.
- Performing maintenance on computers (Installations, configurations, hardware replacements).
- Performing administrative tasks.

Ticket office assistant

January 2019 - May 2019

Portsmouth Football Club Ltd

- Answering phone and dealing with queries.
- Selling and processing tickets.
- Replying and sending emails.
- Processing orders through emails, calls or walk-ins.
- Handle cash, card transactions.
- Issue change and refunds.
- Resolve customer complaints.
- Front desk administrative tasks.

Business administrator

December 2017 - December 2018

Emirates Financial Consulting Ltd

- Cash handling.
- Responding to queries via phone or email.
- Database and Spreadsheet management.
- Updating content and performing maintenance on the company website.
- Stock inventory.
- Taking meeting notes.
- Scheduling appointments and Invoicing.
- Perform administrative tasks.
- Reception duties and tasks.

Microsoft Office



Customer Service



Sales



Cash Handling



Database Management



Website Management



Organisation



Product Promotion



Stock Inventory



Budget Evaluation



Reception



Education

BEng (Hons) in Computer Engineering

September 2015 - July 2019

University of Portsmouth

- **Programming Courses:** Group design project (C language), Cybersecurity (Python) and Individual project (Java & C language for Arduino).
- **Software's:** Android Studio, Netbeans, Arduino IDE

BSc in Computer Science

September 2013 - May 2015

Murdoch University Dubai (Transferred)

- **Programming Courses:** Java and C language.
- **Web Development Courses:** HTML, CSS and JavaScript.
- **Database Courses:** Oracle.
- **Foundation Courses:** Mathematics, Statistics, Information Technology and Research writing.

Hobbies

- Travel and food blogging.
- Learn python programming language.
- Learn about Amazon web services (AWS).
- Write content for blogs.

Language Skills

English



Native

Urdu



Native

Arabic



Intermediate

References

References available upon request.

